REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF OTTAWA CARLETON MEMORANDUM

MUNICIPALITE REGIONALE D’OTTAWA CARLETON NOTE DE SERVICE
Our File/N/Réf. 31 05-96-0014-B

Your File/VIRéf. 01-07-96-0037

DATE 30 May 1996

TO/DEST. The Chair and Members of Regional Councll

FROM/EXP. Director, Finance and Administration Division

Environment and Transportation Department

SUBJECT/OBJET DEEP RIVER - LOW LEVEL
RADIOACTIVE WASTE FACILITY

INTRODUCTION

In February ofL996, theChair’s office received¢orrespondence fromaitizensgroupnamed the
‘Concerned Citizens of Renfrew County & Area’ expressing their conderrnthie Deep River
Low Level Radioactive Waste Facility and soliciting our support against the project.

This report is to advise the Planning and Environment Committee and Council of this concern and
the action that staff are taking in this regard.

BACKGROUND

A Siting Task Force comprising of Federal Ministerial appointees was struck in 1988 #osite

to deal with lowlevel radioactive waste frorRort Hopeand possiblyother Ontarioradioactive
wastefacilities. Under federafuidelines athe time, the review was performed under the 1984
Federal Environmental Assessment and RevRrecess (EARP). To avoidinnecessary
duplication and excessivasts, the projeatlid not follow a separateProvincial Environmental
Assessment. The Sitinbpsk Force underwent a ‘Consultation/Voluntary Selection Process’ to
select a site. ApproximateB50 municipalitieswereinvited to submit theiinterest in accepting
low level radioactive wastdnitially both Port Hopeand Deep River showed interest. Presently
only Deep River isstill considering thisproposal. Thecommunity of Deep Riverheld a
referendum whichsupported housing the Low Level RadioactiveWaste in return for a
compensation package. The Siting Tds&rce has now completed its mandatbaving
recommended Deep River #we potential site. The recommendations were forwarded to the
Minister of Natural Resources Canada in November 1995.
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To be listed on Planning and Environment
Committee Agenda 25 June 96




The report has undergone a Federal Inter-Departmental regieae Januar996. It is our
understandinghat the project will be forwarded to tk@deral Cabinet ithe nexttwo to three

weeks for an attempt at the June agenda. Otherwise, it would be postponed to September due to
summer recessShould a go ahead be given by the Federal Cabinet, the proponent would proceed
to detailed design and assessmenthef sitewhich would likely take up to fouryears. The
proponent would alsapplyfor licensing ofthe site fromAtomic Energy of Canada. Ahetime

of application to Atomic Energy of Canadage site will then be subject to amvironmental
assessment under the new Canadian Environmental Assessment Act (CEAAyhi®Afictates

that anassessment is required or triggered when a federal department or agency is asked to
provide a license.

Under the new Act, there are four possible types of environmental assessments:

i) screening

if) comprehensive study
iif) mediation

iv) panel review

99% of projectdall under asimple screening or a slightiyore in-depth comprehensive study.
The othertwo possibleroutes aréMediation, where a mediator is appointedtbg Minister of
Environment Canada to helpterested parties resolve issues, orRhael Reviewwhere further
evaluation is referred to an independent pablic panel. It hasiot yet been identifiedvhich
assessmeintack this project will follow. Thereforestaff are concerned that thiegion will not
be given or may only have very limited opportunity to comment.

DISCUSSION

The proposed DeepRiver Low Level RadioactiveWaste Facility would house wastdrom
facilities in Port Hopeand Deep River. Staff are concerned with potentigacts on the
Region’s drinkingwaterand surfacavaterquality. The propsedsite is locatecapproximately
300 metresrom the banks ofthe OttawaRiver, near Deep River. Work done date toassess
the site and theossible impact othe OttawaRiver appear to be of preliminarynature. Staff
are concerned that there was pablic consultation with neighbouring and downstream
communities. There was no communication lee RMOC nor to th&€ommunaut Urbaine de
L'Outaouais (CUQ), the largest urban users of@@awaRiver downstream of Deep River. As
well, staff have had to seardut information on thisproject. RMOCinvolvement only began
once aCitizen Group informed the Chair's office of this popposed project. In addition, other
communities such abe CUO and th€ity of Gatineau alsbeard of the project from concerned
citizen groups. On May 14, 1996 at the request of Regional staff, a presentation by the consultant
took place at Regional Headquarters.

Staff cannot assess taort orlong term impact othe proposedadioactive waste site on the
OttawaRiver with the information received talate. Toproperly assess the consultantisrk,

the Regionmay require theservices of a specialist in thield of study. Under the CEAA, a
Participant Fundindg’rogram has beesstablished whereby concerned citizens and organizations
(such as the Regionnay participate in theenvironmental assessment. Unfortunately, the
program is only available for projects which undergo mediation or a panel review




We understand that on June 1996staff atthe CUO will beproviding an informatiomeport to
it's Council on thistopic recommending againstie projectuntil the proponenhas heldpublic
consultation. Staff at the Region will attempt to obtain a copy of this report once it is available.

CONSULTATION

Should the project bgiventhe go ahead by the Federal Cabinet, prateed to theletailed
designstage and detailed assessment,ptagonenthas indicatedhat public consultationwill
occur with communities downstream and along the transportation routes.

ACTION PLAN

Regional staffare notcomfortable with the proposal asptesently standgiven the following
short and long term concerns:

» surface water issues
* drinking water issues
* public consultation

Staffwill inform the proponent imvriting of our concerns and will also respond to the Concerned
CitizensGroupwhich firstbrought the matter to theegion’s attention. To properly assess the
proposal, specialist consultants will be required and staff will request the proponent to provide the
required funds for this expertise.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to corélbér).Director of
Environment Engineering, Infrastructure Capital Division at extension 2603 or myself at extension
2611.
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